Minutes

Riverton Village Board

The President and the Board of Trustees of the Village of Riverton held their regular board meeting on June 19, 2023 at the Riverton Village Hall, Riverton, IL.

The board meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm. Those answering roll call: Trustees: Dave Charles, Gina Rusciolelli, Joe Bartley, Jim Mileham, and Michelle Landess. Trustee Russ Patrick and Mayor Tom Rader were not in attendance.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve June 5th board meeting minutes and pay the bills. It was seconded by Trustee Rusciolelli. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

People to Address the Board:

Old Business:

New Business:

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-12 – Approve USDA Pay Request for Water for \$329,385.87. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Mileham made a motion to approve Resolution 23-13 – Approve USDA Pay Request for Sewer for \$61,920.85. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-09 – An Ordinance Approving An Intergovernmental Agreement For Animal Control Services. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Village Engineer Kuhn, reported updates on USDA projects including Overpass Road, Lift Stations, Water Towers and meters. He is also going to submit a grant with OSLAD for a path to Field of Dreams.

Village Attorney Craven, had nothing to report.

Superintendent Lyons, submitted his report.

Chief Crouch, submitted his report. Trustee Charles requested that Narcan be available at Center Park and Field of Dreams.

Office Manager Patterson, had nothing to report.

Treasurer Baker, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

<u>Committee Reports:</u>

Trustee Patrick, chairperson of the Administrative Committee, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli, chairperson of the Public Safety Committee, made a motion to waive bids and approve a two year contract for 5 FLOCK Cameras for the village for \$33,250. Trustee Charles seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes. She also requested executive session.

Trustee Mileham, chairperson of the Public Utility Committee, had nothing to report.

Trustee Charles, chairperson of the Parks Committee, reported that the dirt had helped at the Field of Dreams ball diamonds and requested more to be brought in this fall. He also requested that six more picnic tables be purchased for the parks for a total of \$900.

Trustee Landess, chairperson of the Public Works Committee, thanked Brock Shekelton for two years of service to the village.

Trustee Bartley, chairperson of the Economic Development Committee, reported on updates regarding the Sesquicentennial Celebration.

Mayor Rader, was not in attendance and had nothing to report.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to enter Executive Session at 7:23 pm. Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Landess made a motion to reenter Open Session at 7:42 pm. Trustee Rusciolelli seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

Trustee Rusciolelli made a motion to approve Ordinance 23-10 An Ordinance to Approve Collective Bargaining Agreement with LIUNA 477 (Police). Trustee Landess seconded. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess voted yes.

| Trustee Landess made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 7:4. Trustees Charles, Rusciolelli, Bartley, Mileham, and Landess vo | • |
|--|------|
| ,,,,, | , |
| Mayor | Date |
| Clerk | |